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2096, Vessel: ADVENTURE OF THE
SEAS

Sea Cloud Cruises GmbH, Schiffahrts-
Gesellschaft Hansa Columbus mbH &
Co., KG, Hansa Shipmanagement
GmbH & Co., Hansa Columbus Sailing
Ltd., Valletta, and Hapag-Lloyd
Kreuzfahrten GmbH, Ballindamm 17,
20095 Hamburg, Germany, Vessel:
SEA CLOUD II

Star Clippers, Ltd., Star Clipper N.V.,
and Luxembourg Shipping Services
S.A. (d/b/a Star Clippers), 4101
Salzedo Street, Coral Gables, FL
33146, Vessel: STAR CLIPPER

Dated: March 8, 2002.
Bryant L. VanBrakle,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 02—-6081 Filed 3—12—02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

Corporate Center Drive, Miami, FL
33126, Vessel: NORWEGIAN DAWN

Sea Cloud Cruises GmbH, Schiffahrts-
Gesellschaft Hansa Columbus mbH &
Co., KG, and Hapag-Lloyd
Kreuzfahrten GmbH Ballindamm 17,
20095 Hamburg, Germany, Vessel:
SEA CLOUD II

Dated: March 8, 2002.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.
[FR Doc. 02-6082 Filed 3—12—-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Security for the Protection of the
Public Indemnification of Passengers
for Nonperformance of Transportation;
Notice of Issuance of Certificate
(Performance)

Notice is hereby given that the
following have been issued a Certificate
of Financial Responsibility for
Indemnification of Passengers for
Nonperformance of Transportation
pursuant to the provisions of Section 3,
Public Law 89-777 (46 U.S.C. 817 (e))
and the Federal Maritime Commission’s
implementing regulations at 46 CFR part
540, as amended:

The Delta Queen Steamboat Co., and
Great River Cruise Line, L.L.C., 1380
Port of New Orleans Place, New
Orleans, LA 70130, Vessel: DELTA
QUEEN

The Delta Queen Steamboat Co., and
Great Ocean Cruise Line, L.L.C., 1380
Port of New Orleans Place, New
Orleans, LA 70130, Vessel:
MISSISSIPPI QUEEN

Holland America Line-Westours Inc. (d/
b/a Holland America Line), HAL
Cruises Limited, Holland America
Line N.V., and HAL Antillen N.V.,
300 Elliott Avenue West, Seattle, WA
98119, Vessels: OOSTERDAM,
PRINSENDAM and ZUIDERDAM

Holland America Line-Westours Inc. (d/
b/a Windstar Cruises), Wind Spirit
Limited, and HAL Antillen N.V., 300
Elliott Avenue West, Seattle, WA
98119, Vessel: WIND SURF

Luxumbourg Shipping Services S.A. (d/
b/a Star Clippers), 4101 Salzedo
Street, Coral Gables, FL. 33146, Vessel:
STAR CLIPPER

Norwegian Cruise Line Limited (d/b/a
Norwegian Cruise Line), 7665

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 02-03]

Exclusive Tug Arrangements in Port
Canaveral, FL; Notice of Investigation
and Hearing

Notice is given that, on February 25,
2002, the Federal Maritime Commission
(“Commission”) served an Order of
Investigation and Hearing (“Order”) on
the Canaveral Port Authority (‘“Port”).

The Port requires prospective
suppliers of various services, including
tug services, to obtain a franchise from
the port. Tugz International, LLC
(“Tugz”) filed an application for a tug
and towing franchise in June 2000. At
its July 21, 2000 hearing, the Port
determined not to consider Tugz/
application. Tugz’ application was
updated in September 2001, and is still
pending. On April 1, 2001, the Port
extended the right of Seabulk Towing,
Inc., dba Port Canaveral Towing
(“Seabulk”) to perform towing services
for another ten years.

This proceeding therefore seeks to
determine whether the Port is in
violation of sections 10(d)(1) and/or
10(d)(4) of the 1984 Act by its actions
resulting in the continuation of
Seabulk’s monopoly. If so, this
proceeding also shall determine
whether civil penalties should be
assessed and, if so, in what amount, and
whether a cease and desist order should
be issued.

Any person having an interest in
participating in this proceeding may file
a petition for leave to intervene in
accordance with Rule 72 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 46 CFR 502.72.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.
[FR Doc. 02-6077 Filed 3—12—-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-M

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 02-02]

Canaveral Port Authority—Possible
Violations of Section 10(b)(10),
Unreasonable Refusal to Deal or
Negotiate; Notice of Show Cause
Proceeding

Notice is given that, on February 25,
2002, the Federal Maritime Commaission
(““Commission’’) served an Order to
Show Cause (“‘Order”’) on the Canaveral
Port Authority (‘“Port™).

It appears that the Port has refused to
consider the application of Tugz
International LLC (“Tugz”) for a
franchise to perform tug and towing
services. This refusal appears to have
the effect of preventing competition and
of maintaining a monopoly for the
single tug company in the port.

The Order directs the Port to show
cause why it should not be found in
violation of section 10(b)(10) of the 1984
Act, 46 U.S.C. app. sec. 1709(b)(10), for
its refusal to consider Tugz’ application.

The Order’s full text may be viewed
on the Commission’s homepage at
http://www.fmc.gov. or at the Office of
the Secretary, Room 1046, 800 N.
Capitol Street, NW., Washington, DC.
Any person having an interest and
desiring to intervene in this proceeding
shall file a petition for leave to intervene
in accordance with Rule 72 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 46 CFR thnsp;502.72 and the
procedural schedule set forth in the
Commission’s February 25 Order.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary,

[FR Doc. 02—6078 Filed 3—-12-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-M

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary
License Applicants

Notice is hereby given that the
following applicants have filed with the
Federal Maritime Commission an
application for license as Non-Vessel
Operating Common Carrier and Ocean
Freight Forwarder—Ocean
Transportation Intermediary pursuant to
section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984
as amended (46 U.S.C. app. 1718 and 46
CFR part 515).

Persons knowing of any reason why
the following applicants should not
receive a license are requested to
contact the Office of Transportation
Intermediaries, Federal Maritime
Commission, Washington, DC 20573.
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